PAGE 4	TERRACE BA	YNEWS	APRI	L 4, 1968
Winter hours Open 15 hours daily 10 a.m. to 1 a.m. Tal DEL DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DEL DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DO DE DE DE DO DE DE DE DE DE DE DE DE DE DE DE DE DE	(e-out orders VERED 5 & 6 P.M. 1 & 12 P.M. T CALL 3723 If you are looking for a deli- cious "home cooked" meal and for "mouth - watering" pestry Stop at the	Stop here for anything f full of gas to a comple of your car. You'll alw alert, friendly and on serve you RIGHTI ED'S B.A.	from a tank te check-up ays find us our toes to	Edmund Trapp Licensed Mechanic
GEM RES	TAURANT	The stop that kee Terrace Bay (Mill Rd. 8	the and the second	DA



Reply to Reeve's Letter - Cont'd from page 2

which I would rather not discuss in public. I would, though, like to express my sincere apologies to the Council Members for associating them with the Reeve's irresponsible behaviour.

I also intend to write Council for a written invitation to attend a Council meeting making myself available to further discuss this matter so that repetition in the future may be avoided.

DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME TO BE OBSERVED

PHONE 195

Insurance a Donald BENO

FIRE AUTO LIABILITY . NOTARY PUBLIC

SCHREIBER

Terrace Bay Town Council met at the usual time, with three councillors present, Reeve Cavanaugh and Clerk Hanley. Minutes from the last meeting were read and adopted.

Correspondence included a letter from the Boy Scout Association, commending the Council. for their co-operation. The Terrace Bay Girl Guides requested permission to hold a Cookie Day on April 26th and permission was granted. A letter from the Children's Aid Society, District of Thunder Bay, stated there will be 24 people on the Board of Directors. Two will be elected from the Welfare Budget Board. A letter from the District Assessor, Dep artment of Municipal Affairs, re Court of Revision, stated that Ted Brown was the local chairman. Mr. Roly Sinotte, reporting on the Park Maintenance, stated that he had spoken to Mr. A. Farrow, a (Cont'd on page5)

J. ADAMO

The Ladies Auxiliary to the Royal Canadian Legion held their monthly meeting in the Legion Hall on Sunday evening. President Dorothy Coupal was in the chair and Secretary Dorothy Ballentine read the minutes of the previous meeting. Routine business was taken care of.

Mrs. Cora Bajkiewicz was a Delegate chosen to go to Fort William for the District Meeting held at the Ortona Legion Hall on March 30. Mrs. D. Coupal and Mrs. D. Ballentine also attended the



Whether your wearables are mede of "orion" or "ecri-

meeting, as interested fraternal members. A letter was received from the Legion Auxiliary at White River, inviting local members to their birth day party to be held on April 27th. Any member who is interested in going to White River on that date is asked to contact Mrs. Gladys Kujbida before April 15th. Lunch was served to end the evening.

